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Tours will focus on the original Tempe
town site and will include descriptions
of the development of the community
within the broad patterns of state growth
and development. Centennial informa-
tion will also be distributed at the event.

Moeur-Birchett
/ASU Tour

Visit ASU’s Old Main and the Old
St. Mary’s Church, and the Governor
Moeur and Birchett House. Discover
how these buildings have been repur-

posed for current use while keeping
their historic nature intact. This tour is
approximately 1.25 miles.
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Tempe Bakery - Hackett House
401 - 405 West 4th Street

This building is the oldest fired brick building in Tem-
pe, and perhaps possesses the most original integrity
of any territorial commercial building in Maricopa
County. It has a majority of the original material re-
maining from the time of its construction, dating to
the territorial period. THPR 3

Church of God (Salvation Army)
714 South Myrtle Avenue

The Salvation Army Community Center resides adja-
cent to the ASU campus. Catering to the ever-growing
homeless population in Tempe, they offer a variety of
amenities to those in need. Donation drop boxes are
located on site, and they have a wide variety of classes
and services for educational purposes.

Lyceum Theatre

901 South Forest Mall
The building was built in 1917 and served as the
school’s central heating plant for two decades. In
1964, the building became the Lyceum Theater. Cur-
rently the Lyceum Theatre is the School of Theatre
and Film’s second proscenium theatre performance
space.

First Congregational Church
101 East 6th Street
An example of the Colonial Revival Style of architec-
ture, the First Congregational Church has undergone
through several renovations and additions. It now has
classroom and administrative space. It was designated
as a Tempe Historic Property in 2001. THPR 18

First United Methodist Hall

215 East University Drive
The First United Methodist Church has served the
community of Tempe for many years. They have es-
tablished many programs to help different people
in the area. Their Urban Outreach program helps to
move homeless persons from a state of crisis to a state
of stability.

Matthews Hall

925 South Forest Mall
At its dedication as a men’s dormitory in 1920, the
building was named Matthews Hall in honor of the
Tempe Normal School president, Dr. Arthur John
Matthews. It currently houses offices for multiple

colleges on campus as well as the nationally known
Northlight Gallery.

Governor B. B. Moeur House
34 East 7th Street

This award-winning residence was once owned by
former Arizona Governor Benjamin B. Moeur. This
home experienced a series of renovations over a 40-
year period to transform it into what it is today. It is
a significant example of early 20th century residential
architecture. THPR 4

Center for Family Studies
851 South Forest Mall

The Center for Family Studies was constructed in
1939 and was used as a Works Project Administration
building. It currently houses the student government
for ASU graduate and professional students. A child
care, run by the School of Social and Family Dynam-
ics, occupies this space.

A.J. Matthews Center
950 South Cady Mall
This building was the first library on the ASU campus.
Today it houses many different student services and
college offices. The building is named for ASU Presi-
dent Arthur John Matthews, the first in school history
to serve with the title “president”



SHESC Building
(Industrial Arts Building)
900 South Cady Mall
The School of Human Evolution and Social Change
building houses the Museum of Anthropology. The
museum plays a major instructional role in the Muse-
um Studies Program. It has an estimated collection of
2 million archeological specimens from various areas
around the world.

Old Main
400 East Tyler Mall
President Teddy Roosevelt dedicated the Roosevelt
Dam from the front stairway in 1911. Constructed
before Arizona achieved statehood, Old Main repre-
sents a rich tradition for Arizona State University and
the state. Old Main has been refurbished to period
standards, and houses the Alumni Association.

Virginia G. Piper Writers House
(President’s House)
450 East Tyler Mall
The historic President’s Cottage is the home of the Vir-
ginia G. Piper Center for Creative Writing. The house
was constructed in 1907 and served as the home of
the university presidents until 1959. The house pro-
vides essential space for classes and offices, as well as
an outdoor writers garden.

Science/Administration Building
(University Club)
425 East University Drive
The University Club, constructed in 1908, and was
originally named Science Hall. Today the building is
a dining and meeting facility for members of its club.

Old St. Mary’s Church

230 East University Drive
The Old Church, located on the corner of College
and University in Tempe, is the oldest church in the
valley. Built in 1903, it is a the site where a group of
Catholic students gathered to form the Newman Club
in 1932. The Old Church is used throughout the year
for weekly Masses, concerts, weddings, exhibits and
tours. THPR 10

House of Tricks/Walker House
114/118 East 7th Street
This award-winning restaurant is housed in two of
Tempe’s oldest historic homes. It was opened in 1987
after a seven-month remodel of the 1920s property.
It has indoor and outdoor seating with an unforget-
table atmosphere found nowhere else in the valley.

Harrington-Birchett House

202 East 7th Street
This house was built by J. W. Harrington in 1895,
and later owned by Joseph T. Birchett, who played a
prominent role in Tempe’s history. The original house
was a single-story brick Victorian cottage built by the
Goodwin Brothers. The building was remodeled in
1931 in the Period Revival style with English Tudor
qualities.





